From: igenergy@bbtel.com

To: Jankowski, Sarah (PSC)

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas
Date: Thursday, June 16, 2022 12:10:07 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sarah: Read below

Kerry

From: Bass, Suzanne K:(Constellation) <suzanne.bass@constellation.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 11:44 AM

To: igenergy@bbtel.com

Cc: Bass, Suzanne K:(Constellation) <suzanne.bass@constellation.com>; Shearer, John O O:
(Constellation) <JohnO.Shearer@constellation.com>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas

Hi Kerry,
Please let me know if you need additional information or have any additional questions.

CG Nom is Citygate nomination. This is volume is measured at the citygate meter —less the fuel it
takes to move the gas to this point (Delivered gas is another term).

ML Nom is Mainline (Pipeline) nomination. This is volume measured at the pipeline meter (Receipt
gas is another term).

Pipeline/Mainline > Citygate > Burnertip/Customer

Thank you

Suzanne Bass
Senior Analyst, Volume Management
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Constellation

9400 Bunsen PKWY, Suite 100, Louisville, KY 40220

Office: 667.313.5941 NEW NUMBER

Fax: 502.426.8800

suzanne.bass@constellation.com www.constellationenergy.com

From: igenergy@bbtel.com <igenergy@bbtel.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 11:33 AM

To: 'Bass, Suzanne K:(Constellation)' <suzanne.bass@constellation.com>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas

Suzanne: can you answer the below question?



From: Jankowski, Sarah (PSC) <sarah.jankowski@ky.gov
Sent: Thursday, June 16, 2022 10:28 AM

To: igenergy@bbtel.com
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas

Im not sure if it’s a silly question or not but do you know what the “CG Nom” and “ML Nom” stands
for?

Thank you,

Sarah Jankowski

Public Utility Rate Analyst

Kentucky Public Service Commission
211 Sower Blvd.

Frankfort, KY 40601

From: igenergy@bbtel.com <igener bbtel.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 14, 2022 11:35 AM

To: Jankowski, Sarah (PSC) <sarah.jankowski@ky.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas

Sarah: | have forwarded what | received. Let me know how to proceed.
Thanks

Kerry

From: Bass, Suzanne K:(Constellation) <suzanne.bass@constellation.com>

Sent: Monday, June 13,2022 11:17 AM

To: igenergy@bbtel.com

Cc: Bass, Suzanne K:(Constellation <suzanne.bass@constellation.com>; Shearer, John O O:
(Constellation) <JohnO.Shearer@constellation.com>; Sahagian, Carly:(Constellation

<Carly.Sahagian@constellation.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas

Good morning Kerry

The storage reports are for each month behind TGT. Unfortunately, there is no accumulative. I've
provided our month breakout below for Nov 2020 — May 2022 actual.

The Rate Sheet that | provide is for forward estimates and are based on an average usage, so they
are not actual volumes.



Please let me know if you need additional information.

Thanks
Suzanne
ACTUAL
13112 carryover
CG ML Storage Storage
Usage Storage Nom Nom Ending Transfers

Balance
Nov-20 3311 (916) 2,395 2,425 12,196 -
Dec-20 6314 (1,742) 4,572 2,425 10,454 -
Jan-21 7227 (2,308) 4,919 2,375 8,146 -
Feb-21 7464 (2,180) 5,284 3,775 5,966 -
Mar-21 3500 (1,144) 2,356 2,400 4,822 -
Apr-21 5803 (2,437) 3,366 2,200 2,385 -
May-21 4126 602 4,728 2,300 2,987 -
Jun-21 658 2,732 3,390 2,300 5,719 -
Jul-21 3195 524 3,719 2,325 6,243 -

Aug-21 80 3,209 3,289 2,200 9,452
Sep-21 1435 635 2,070 2,100 10,087 -
Oct-21 1114 3,386 4,500 2,150 13,473 -

ACTUAL
13473 storage carryover
CG ML Storage Storage
Usage Storage Nom Nom Ending Transfers

Balance
Nov-21 4372 (922) 3,450 1,500 12,551 -
Dec-21 4035 503 4,538 1,500 13,054 -
Jan-22 8574 (5,118) 3,456 2,094 7,936 -
Feb-22 5959 (3,526) 2,433 2,069 4,410 -
Mar-22 3645 (1,576) 2,069 2,100 2,834 -
Apr-22 2100 (85) 2,016 2,050 2,749 -
May-22 1384 660 2,044 2,075 3,409 -

From: igenergy@bbtel.com <igenergy@bbtel.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 9, 2022 10:52 AM

To: 'Bass, Suzanne K:(Constellation)' <suzanne.bass@constellation.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL]Kerry - Valley Gas




EXTERNAL MAIL. Do not click links or open attachments from unknown senders or

unexpected Email.

Suzanne: Do you have different reports for our monthly inventory. The PSC is asking for maybe a
12 month report. | guess | am asking what other reports are possible. Also the rate-sheet that is
provide from you, are those injection withdrawals listed the actual numbers for each month?

Hewvwy R Kasey
VALLEY GAS, INC.

401 S 1ST STREET
IRVINGTON, KY, 40146
270/547-2455

igenergy@bbtel.com
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